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Questions submitted bv Ace Vending:

Inquiry I:
Response:

How does the vendor make payment, to whom, and at what intervals?
Please refer to Article 5 of Attachment C made part of the RFP documents.

Inquiry 2:
Response:

What was the reason for the change in the original submission date of the RFP?
As a result of the mandatory site inspection, the submission deadline was
amended.

Inquiry 3:

Response:

Will the awarded vendor be assessed any other fees or utilities for occupying the
~~~~~ .
Please refer to Attachment C made part of the RFP documents.

Inquiry 4:

Response:

Can other parties that did not participate in the pre-bid inspection bid on the DOC
RFP?
No. The Pre-Bid Conference was mandatory.

Inquiry 5:
Response:

What is the final due date and time for the submission of the RFP?
Please refer to Amendment No.3 dated April 15,2016.

Inquiry 6:
Response:

Is there any type of insurance required of the vendor?
Please refer to Article 23 of Attachment C made part of the RFP documents.
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